Multiple files are bound together in this PDF Package.

Adobe recommends using Adobe Reader or Adobe Acrobat version 8 or later to work with
documents contained within a PDF Package. By updating to the latest version, you'll enjoy
the following benefits:

- Efficient, integrated PDF viewing
- Easy printing

« Quick searches

Don’t have the latest version of Adobe Reader?

Click here to download the latest version of Adobe Reader

If you already have Adobe Reader 8,
click a file in this PDF Package to view it.



http://www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep2.html


Bl
\

u

GOVERNING BOARD AGENDA

FOR THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE
IMPERIAL COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Wednesday, March 17, 2010
6:00 P.M.

Location:
Board Room — Administration Building 10
380 East Aten Road
Imperial, CA 92251

The Board of Trustees welcomes you to its meeting.
The District Office is located at 380 East Aten Road, Imperial, CA 92251.

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, the Imperial Community College District will make
every effort to honor requests for reasonable accommodations made by individuals with disabilities. [ADA
TITLE Il, SEC. 202. 42 USC 12132]

Please contact the Office of the Superintendent/President at (760) 355-6219 or (760) 355-6547 if you
need assistance in order to participate in a public meeting or if you need the agenda and public
documents modified as required by Section 202 of the American with Disabilities Act.

The Office of the Superintendent/President, Building 10, is the location where documents that are public
records relating to any item under discussion on a Board agenda (including documents distributed with
the agenda and those distributed to all or a majority of the members of the Board within 72 hours prior to
a Board meeting) are available for public inspection.

Board agendas and supporting documents are also posted on the college website at
http://www.imperial.edu/index.php?pid=658.

2009-2010 Board Officers
Board President: Jerry Hart
Clerk of the Board: Rebecca Ramirez
Secretary to the Board: Ed Gould, Ed.D.

Student Trustee: Steven Sciaky





Board Agenda Page 2 of 23 Imperial Community College District
March 17, 2010 Board of Trustees Regular Meeting

NogosrwdhE

CALL TO ORDER

1. Roll Call by Secretary:

Carlos R. Acufia Romualdo J. Medina
Rudy Cardenas, Jr. Rebecca L. Ramirez
Norma Sierra Galindo Louis Wong

Jerry D. Hart

Student Representative — Steven Sciaky
Academic Senate Representative — Kevin White
College Council Representative — Dr. Michael Heumann

2.  Pledge of Allegiance

PUBLIC COMMENT

At this time persons may speak to the Board either on an agenda item or on other matters of
interest to the public that are within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board. Board Policy
2350 states:

Each speaker will be allowed a maximum of five minutes per topic. Thirty minutes
shall be the maximum time allotment for public speakers on any one subject
regardless of the number of speakers at any one Board meeting. At the discretion
of a majority of the Board, these time limits may be extended.

If you wish to be heard, please stand and identify yourself to the Board President.

WRITTEN COMMUNICATIONS

Imperial Valley College CCA/CTA/NEA Intent to Open Contract Negotiations (dated February 16,
2010)

Community College League of California (CCLC) — CCCT Board Elections for 2010 (dated
February 23, 2010)

California School Employees Association (CSEA) Proposal (dated March 9, 2010)

INFORMATION REPORTS

Employee of the Month

Basic Skills Winter Institute Report — Frank Rapp

Board Member Reports

Associated Student Government Senate Update — Steven Sciaky
Academic Senate Update — Kevin White

College Council Update — Dr. Michael Heumann

President’s Update — Dr. Ed Gould





Board Agenda Page 3 of 23 Imperial Community College District
March 17, 2010 Board of Trustees Regular Meeting

<

ONOGORWNE

= ©
o

VI.

VII.

VIILI.

CONSENT AGENDA - BUSINESS

Approval of Minutes dated February 6, 2010, Board Retreat Meeting

Approval of Minutes dated February 17, 2010, Regular Board Meeting

Resolution No. 14624: Purchase Orders

Resolution No. 14625: Payroll Warrant Orders

Resolution No. 14626: Commercial Warrant Orders

Resolution No. 14627: Notices of Completion (2700 Building)

Resolution No. 14628: Memorandum of Understanding with Conifer Group, Inc.
Resolution No. 14629: AssetWorks, Inc. to provide Capital Asset, Inventory and Valuation
Services as of June 30, 2010

Resolution No. 14630: Audit Services (2009-10, 2010-11 and 2011-12)

Resolution No. 14631: California Community College Trustees (CCCT) Board Election — 2010

CONSENT AGENDA — EDUCATIONAL SERVICES

Resolution No. 14632: Establish an account with Sun Community to house the loans with funds
awarded with 1ID and HUD funds
Resolution No. 14633: Medical Directorship Agreement

CLOSED SESSION

NEGOTIATIONS UNDER THE EDUCATIONAL EMPLOYMENT RELATIONS ACT
Conference with District Negotiators: John Lau and Travis Gregory

Employee Organization: CSEA Chapter 472

RE: Negotiations

NEGOTIATIONS UNDER THE EDUCATIONAL EMPLOYMENT RELATIONS ACT
Conference with District Negotiators: John Lau and Travis Gregory

Employee Organization: IVC Chapter of CCA/CTA/NEA

RE: Negotiations

PUBLIC EMPLOYEE DISCIPLINE/DISMISSAL/RELEASE

OPEN SESSION

Announcement of final action taken





Board Agenda
March 17, 2010

Page 4 of 23 Imperial Community College District
Board of Trustees Regular Meeting

x

RRoOoo~NOrWNE

= o

Resolution No. 14634
Resolution No. 14635:
Resolution No. 14636:
Resolution No. 14637:
Resolution No. 14638:
Resolution No. 14639:
Resolution No. 14640:
Resolution No. 14641:
Resolution No. 14642:
Resolution No. 14643:
Resolution No. 14644

CONSENT AGENDA — HUMAN RESOURCES

Academic Services Reorganization

Instructional Dean Job Description

Student Services Reorganization

Director of Financial Aid Job Description

Administrative Title Changes

Adjunct Instructor Employment

Outreach Counseling Specialist Employment (Part-Time)
Classified Resignation

Classified Short-Term Employment

Volunteer Service Agreement

Volunteer Service Agreement between ARBOR Employment & Training

(E&T) of Imperial County and Imperial Community College District

X. ADJOURNMENT

A Board Retreat of the Imperial Community College District Board of Trustees is scheduled for
SATURDAY, MARCH 27, 2010, AT 8:00 A.M. in the Administration Board Room located in Building 10.

The next regular meeting of the Imperial Community College District Board of Trustees is scheduled for
WEDNESDAY, APRIL 21, 2010, AT 6:00 P.M. in the Administration Board Room located in Building 10.






Board Agenda Page 5 of 23 Imperial Community College District
March 17, 2010 Board of Trustees Regular Meeting

V. CONSENT AGENDA - BUSINESS

V.1. Approval of Minutes dated February 6, 2010, Board Retreat Meeting
V.2. Approval of Minutes dated February 17, 2010, Regular Board Meeting

V.3. Resolution No. 14624: Purchase Orders

BE IT RESOLVED that the Board approves the issuance of purchase orders and direct payments for the
month of February 2010 in the amount of $1,080,566.25.

February 2010

Direct Payments 48,574.01
Purchase Orders 1,031,992.24
1,080,566.25

V.4. Resolution No. 14625: Payroll Warrant Orders

BE IT RESOLVED that the Board approves the issuance of the following Payroll Warrants for the month

of February 2010:
Fund 10 Fund 45 Fund 80

Date General Child Bond Warrant
Paid # Fund Dev. Fund Total
2/10/10 14 93,973.15 93,973.15

2/26/10 15 2,574,881.29 41,387.89 11,023.18 2,627,292.36
2,668,854.44 41,387.89 11,023.18 2,721,265.51

V.5. Resolution No. 14626: Commercial Warrant Orders

BE IT RESOLVED that the Board approves the issuance of the following commercial warrant orders for
the month of February 2010:

Fund
Fund 10 45 Fund 80

Date General Financial Child Bond Warrant
Paid # Fund Aid Dev. Fund Total
2/4/10 30 134,684.22 220.64 17,030.57 151,935.43
2/11/10 31 749,870.82 132,379.67 882,250.49
2/18/10 32 94,990.34 157,573.70 11,912.78 264,476.82
2/25/10 33 76,918.57 386.27 25.04 244,409.45 321,739.33

1,056,463.95 157,959.97 245.68 405,732.47 1,620,402.07





Board Agenda
March 17, 2010

Page 6 of 23

Imperial Community College District
Board of Trustees Regular Meeting

V.6.

WHEREAS the following contracts were awarded for construction of the 2700 (Science) Building:

Resolution No. 14627: Notices of Completion (2700 Building)

Bid Contract
Pkg# Contract Awarded to: Bid package Amount
2 Executive Landscape Landscape 557,712
4 DEZ Construction Site Concrete 1,249,000
6 Trade Mark Structural & Misc Steel 1,909,062
Casework & Finish
7 ISEC Carpentry 1,332,948
8 Roof Construction PVC Membrane Roofing 313,500
9 Challenger Sheet Metal Sheet Metal & Skylights 749,883
10 Johnson Barnes Finch Doors & Frames 423,000
12 Trade Mark Framing & Finishes 3,506,239
13 Standard Drywall, Inc. Acoustical Ceilings 771,000
14 Gordon's Carpet One Carpet and VCT Flooring 305,000
17 Shelburne Services Misc. Specialties 557,477
18 ISEC Lab Equipment 177,864
19 Shelburne Services Elevators 147,477
20 Interpipe Plumbing 1,672,970
21 R&K Air Conditioning HVAC 2,621,007
22 Neal Electric Electrical 2,433,000
23 Teldata Communications 766,128
24 United Automatic Fire Sprinklers 290,500
25 Spitz, Inc. Planetarium 418,863
26 Shelburne Services Final Clean-up 84,477

WHEREAS work on these contracts has been completed as of January 31, 2010;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board directs the Vice President for Business Services

to file Notices of Completion with the County Recorder’s Office.





Board Agenda Page 7 of 23 Imperial Community College District
March 17, 2010 Board of Trustees Regular Meeting

V.7. Resolution No. 14628: Memorandum of Understanding with Conifer Group, Inc.

BE IT RESOLVED that the Board approves and authorizes the Superintendent/President to enter into
and sign the following Memorandum of Understanding:

This MOU includes three components that will be completed by the Conifer Group, Inc.:

1) Title V Proposal writing and editing,
2) Phone and/or Skype conferences, and
3) Meetings on campus.

1) Writing Proposal drafts and Editing Proposal based on feedback from IVC
This will include the following parts:

The Abstract

The five year plan to improve services to Hispanic/Low income Students

The Table of Contents

The CDP with Strengths, Weaknesses and Significant problems, Institutional goals and
Methods and Resources that will be used to institutionalize these goals

5. The Activity, with measureable objectives, and implementation strategies and timetables
6. Key Personnel

7. Project Management Plan

8. Evaluation Plan
9

1

PwONE

. Budget Justification
0. Budget narrative

Cost: 70 pages (65 pages proposal + 5 page budget narrative) X 2 hours X $75/hour = $10,500

2) Phone and/or Skype conference calls
Cost: 6 calls X 2 hours each X $75/hour = $900

3) Campus Visit for planning

Cost:
Plane Fare $350
Hotel $200
Per diem $36/day X 3 days = $108
Meetings 6 hours/2 days X $75/hour = $900

$ 1558

Total Cost for MOU $ 12,958

The Conifer Group makes certain assumptions with this MOU. First, The Conifer Group assumes that
IVC has submitted its eligibility documentation. Second, The Conifer Group assumes that a trip to the
college would be helpful in getting to know the college and the staff of the college. Third, The Conifer
Group assumes that IVC will complete all the forms associated with the proposal and will submit the
proposal electronically from the college.





Board Agenda Page 8 of 23 Imperial Community College District
March 17, 2010 Board of Trustees Regular Meeting

Payments for the work on the proposal will be issued in the following manner:
$4,000 immediately upon approval of this MOU
$4,000 on April 1, 2010
$4,958 upon completion of the proposal

The Conifer Group will begin work on the grant writing as soon as this MOU is formally accepted and
signed and a purchase order is issued.

Imperial Valley College is eligible to apply for a new Title V grant this year. Data on the accountability
report has shown that there is a need to greatly increase the Basic SkilNESL improvement rate. IVC is
therefore planning to apply for a Title V grant to create a Language Institute.

FISCAL IMPACT: $7,000 from reserve fund and $5,958 from Office of Research/Grant budget

V.8. Resolution No. 14629: AssetWorks, Inc. to provide Capital Asset, Inventory and Valuation
Services as of June 30, 2010

WHEREAS in order to provide for the proper stewardship of District assets as well as comply with the
requirements of GASB 34, a physical inventory of assets is recommended every three years; and

WHEREAS a current valuation of assets is needed to ensure that insurance coverage is adequate; and

WHEREAS the 2700 Building, equipment and furnishings has been added to the District’s physical
inventory as of January 2010; and

WHEREAS the District does not have the staff or resources to conduct a comprehensive inventory and
valuation; and

WHEREAS the scope of the contract with AssetWorks includes the identification of property as well as
the determination of historical costs for District-owned property; the project will calculate accumulated
and annual depreciation of assets; a detailed inspection and field inventory will be conducted at all
buildings, identifying each capital asset by location, building and room; all assets will be recorded and
categorized by major account code; the appraisal will be done utilizing hand held computers equipped
with laser scanners to document the required information on each asset; appraisers will apply bar code
tags where no tags exist and enter the tag numbers along with all corresponding asset information into
the database; and

WHEREAS AssetWorks will update information on real property assets including verifying existing real
property assets as well as performing inventory and valuations for any new real property assets
acquired by the College since the last inventory.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent/President,
the Vice President for Business Services and the Director of Fiscal Services, the Board hereby approves
a contract with AssetWorks, Inc. for Professional Inventory Services in an amount not to exceed





Board Agenda Page 9 of 23 Imperial Community College District
March 17, 2010 Board of Trustees Regular Meeting

$15,850, and that the Superintendent/President and/or the Vice President for Business Services are
authorized to execute said contract.

FISCAL IMPACT: Not to exceed $15,850, payable from State Restricted one-time funds.

V.9. Resolution No. 14630: Audit Services (2009-10, 2010-11 and 2011-12)

WHEREAS, Education Code section 84040 authorizes community college districts to contract for an
audit of their books and accounts; and

WHEREAS, the Imperial County Office of Education and the Imperial Community College District have
received proposals from the following certified public accountancy firms:

Single
year Multi-year
2009-10 2009-10 2010-11 2011-12
Wilkinson, Hadley, King & Co. $15,700 $15,700 $15,900 $16,100
Dennis & Hart $20,500 $18,500 $19,425 $20,400
Nigro, Nigro & White $37,722 $34,250 $34,935 $35,634
Vavrinek, Trine, Day & Co. $41,500 $38,000 $38,750 $40,300

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that upon the recommendation of the
Superintendent/President, the Vice President for Business Services, and the Director of Fiscal Services
the firm of Wilkinson, Hadley, King & Co., LLP, be awarded a three year contract (2009-10, 2010-11 and
2011-12) to perform the district audit.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Superintendent/President or the Vice President for Business
Services be authorized to execute said contract.

FISCAL IMPACT: Ongoing Legal Requirement from General Fund.





Board Agenda Page 10 of 23 Imperial Community College District
March 17, 2010 Board of Trustees Regular Meeting

V.10. Resolution No. 14631: California Community College Trustees (CCCT) Board Election —
2010

BE IT RESOLVED that the Board nominates the following individuals to fill the seven three-year term
vacancies on the CCCT Board of Directors for 2010:

1. *Louise Jaffe, Santa Monica CCD

2. Stephen Castellanos, San Joaquin Delta CCD
3. Nancy Chadwick, Palomar CCD

4. Cy Gulassa, Peralta CCD

5. *Isabel Barreras, State Center CCD

6. *Donald L. Singer, San Bernardino CCD

7. Jerry Hart, Imperial CCD

8. *Walter G. Howald, Coast CCD

9. Bob Hughlett, Cerritos CCD

10. Eva Kinsman, Copper Mountain CCD

*Incumbent

VI. CONSENT AGENDA — EDUCATIONAL SERVICES

VI.1. Resolution No. 14632: Establish an account with Sun Community to house the loans with
funds awarded with 11D and HUD funds

WHEREAS, the District is the recipient of a HUD grant and an IID grant that provides business loans for

equipment and operating costs to local business; and

WHEREAS, the District does not have the financial infrastructure to process, collect, and report on these
type of commercial loans; and

WHERAS, the District has reached an agreement with Sun Community Federal Credit Union to house
and process these loans; and

WHEREAS, under this agreement, Sun Community Federal Credit Union will be drawing loan
documents, developing amortization schedules, providing monthly statements, and filing equipment liens
on behalf of the District; and

WHEREAS, all cost related to this agreement will be borne out of grant funds or the loan recipients with
no cost to the District's General Fund;

NOW, BE IT RESOLVED that the District is authorized to enter into an agreement with Sun Community
Federal Credit Union to house the loans awarded through the HUD and IID grants.

FISCAL IMPACT: No Fiscal Impact to the General Fund





Board Agenda Page 11 of 23 Imperial Community College District
March 17, 2010 Board of Trustees Regular Meeting

VI.2. Resolution No. 14633: Medical Directorship Agreement

BE IT RESOLVED that the Board approves and authorizes the Superintendent/President to enter into
and sign the following Agreement:

MEDICAL DIRECTORSHIP AGREEMENT

This Agreement is made and entered into the 03" day of Dec., 2003, by and between Imperial
Community College District, a community college district organized under the laws of the State of
California (“District”) whose address is P.O. Box 158, Imperial California, 92251 and Bruce E. Haynes,
M.D. (“Director”) whose address is P.O. Box 60755, San Diego, California, 92166.

RECITALS

A. District operates an extensive two-year nursing program including but not limited to an
Emergency Medical Services Program.

B. District is required to staff the Emergency Medical Services Program with a director who
is qualified to perform the many different functions required in that position.

C. Director is a qualified physician, licensed to practice medicine in the State of California
and is an emergency medicine specialist, license number C-038734.

D. Director, having the requisite skills, education, training and certification desires to enter
into this Agreement with the District.

AGREEMENT

In consideration of the mutual promises and covenants contained herein, it
is mutually agreed as follows:

1. Term: The term of this agreement shall begin on July 1, 2010
and shall terminate on June 30, 2011.

2. Renewal: This agreement may be renewed on such terms as the parties find mutually
agreeable.

3. Directorship Services: Directorship services provided herein shall include the following:
Curriculum review;

Lesson plan review;

Student clinical evaluations;

Attendance at all Accreditation Review hearings or meetings;

Assist in preparation of responses to accreditation report;

Provide advice to and consultation with the Emergency Medical Services Program
Committee;

Consult with program personnel on an as-needed basis;

Automated External Defibrillator (AED) Program, (policies/procedures/training
program).

~PoooTw

=S Q





Board Agenda Page 12 of 23 Imperial Community College District
March 17, 2010 Board of Trustees Regular Meeting

4, Compensation: Director shall be paid at the rate of seventy dollars and twenty cents
($70.20) per hour for the services contemplated within this agreement. The parties agree
that during the term of this contract, Director’s performance of his duties shall not exceed
two-hundred (200) hours for a total compensation of no more than Fourteen Thousand
Forty Dollars ($14,040.00). Within fifteen days after the end of each calendar month,
Director shall complete and submit the Director of Nursing a signed time sheet itemizing
the services performed and the amount of time expended in each activity in the
immediately preceding calendar month.

5. Independent Contractor: Director is engaged as an independent contractor with the
District in performing all work, duties and obligations hereunder. District shall not
exercise any control or direction over the methods by which Director performs his work
and functions, except that Director shall perform at all times in strict accordance with
approved and appropriate medical education methods which will enhance the
accreditation status of the District. The District’s sole interest is to ensure that Director
performs and renders services in a competent manner in accordance with high
administrative standards. The parties expressly agree that no work, act, commission or
omission of Director pursuant to the terms and conditions of this Agreement shall be
construed to make or render Director the agent or servant of the District. Director shall
not be entitled to receive vacation pay, sick leave, retirement benefits, Social Security,
workers’ compensation, disability or unemployment insurance or any other employee or
pension benefit of any kind.

6. Travel Costs: Director shall be required to attend accreditation hearings or meetings from
time-to-time. District shall pay Director’s flight, ground transportation, parking and lodging
costs. Reimbursement for ground transportation and parking shall be approved by the
Vice-President for Academic Services. Director shall be paid a thirty-five dollar ($35.00)
per diem for food costs. Travel including lodging shall be made by the District.

7. Assignment: Neither party shall assign, sell or transfer any rights conferred by this
Agreement without the prior written consent of the other.

8. Attorneys’ Fees: In the event that either party initiates legal proceedings to enforce or
interpret the terms of this Agreement, the party prevailing in such proceedings shall be
entitled to recover reasonable attorneys’ fees incurred as a result of such proceeding.

9. No Waiver: Failure by either party to enforce any provision of this Agreement shall not
constitute a waiver of such provision.

10. Entire Agreement: This Agreement embodies the entire agreement between the parties
hereto and supersedes all other previous agreements and understandings, written or oral,
between the parties hereto. There are no other Agreements between the parties hereto
as to the subject matter hereof other than those set forth in this Agreement.

11. Applicable Law and Venue: This Agreement shall be governed by, constructed,
interpreted and enforced in accordance with the laws of the State of California. The
venue for any legal proceeding relating to, or arising out of, this Agreement shall be in the
County of Imperial, State of California.






Board Agenda

Page 13 of 23 Imperial Community College District

March 17, 2010 Board of Trustees Regular Meeting

12.

13.

14.

Privacy of Student Records: Director understands that the scope of work under this
agreement may require access and inspection of student records. Director understands
and agrees to follow state and federal law with respect to the privacy of student records
and will confer with the Vice-President of Academic Services in the event questions arise
as to student rights of privacy.

Non-Discrimination Clause: During the performance of this Agreement, director shall not
unlawfully discriminate against any employee or student of the district because of race,
religion, color, national origin, ancestry, physical handicap, medical condition, marital
status, age (over 40) or sex.

General Interpretation: The terms of this Agreement have been negotiated by the parties
and language used in this Agreement shall be the language chosen by the parties to
express their mutual intent. This Agreement shall be construed without regard to any
proscription or rule requiring construction against the party causing such instrument or
any portion thereof to be drafted. No rule of strict construction will be applied against any
person.

FISCAL IMPACT: Budgeted through General Fund and required for the Emergency Medical
Services and Paramedic programs.

VII.

1.

VIILI.

CLOSED SESSION

NEGOTIATIONS UNDER THE EDUCATIONAL EMPLOYMENT RELATIONS ACT
Conference with District Negotiators: John Lau and Travis Gregory

Employee Organization: CSEA Chapter 472

RE: Negotiations

NEGOTIATIONS UNDER THE EDUCATIONAL EMPLOYMENT RELATIONS ACT
Conference with District Negotiators: John Lau and Travis Gregory

Employee Organization: IVC Chapter of CCA/CTA/NEA

RE: Negotiations

PUBLIC EMPLOYEE DISCIPLINE/DISMISSAL/RELEASE

OPEN SESSION

Announcement of final action taken





Board Agenda Page 14 of 23 Imperial Community College District
March 17, 2010 Board of Trustees Regular Meeting

IX. CONSENT AGENDA — HUMAN RESOURCES
IX.1. Resolution No. 14634: Academic Services Reorganization

WHEREAS, the college recognizes that the campus is no longer a small institution, but has reached the
level of a Medium College and the previous structure does not meet the current and future growth needs
of the institution; and

WHEREAS, it is the recommendation of the Superintendent/President and the Academic Senate
(February 17, 2010), with opportunities for discussion regarding the Academic Reorganization, including
roles/responsibilities for Instructional Dean positions having been extended to the College Council, and
Curriculum and Instruction, and other shared governance committees that the position of Instructional
Dean be established; and

WHEREAS, the Academic Services Reorganization will allow for a more efficient organization structure,
provide a mechanism for timely evaluation of faculty and provide ongoing, systematic evaluation and
integrated planning to assure currency and measured achievement of its stated student learning
outcomes to improve those outcomes as outlined in Standards 1.A.2.c., Il.LA.2.f.; and

WHEREAS, the Academic Service Reorganization shall consist of a six (6) Dean Instructional Structure,
and Department depicted as follows:

Dean of Arts and Letters

Dean of Behavior, Social Science

Dean of Economic and Workforce Development

Dean of Health and Public Safety

Dean of Learning Services and Instructional Technology
Dean of Science, Math, and Engineering

oglrwNE

THEREFORE BE IT REOLVED that the Academic Reorganization become effective July 1, 2010
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Instructional Dean positions become effective July 1, 2010.

FISCAL IMPACT: The total incremental cost of the Academic Services Reorganization is
projected at a savings of $31,000 providing that the three new dean positions are filled by
internal candidates and that other related cost savings are realized. If the deans were hired from
outside of IVC the cost could be $200,000. The Superintendent/President has stated the
reorganization is not to cost additional money. The new organization will be implemented when
the District realizes no cost increase to the District budget for reorganization.





Board Agenda Page 15 of 23 Imperial Community College District
March 17, 2010 Board of Trustees Regular Meeting

IX.2. Resolution No. 14635: Instructional Dean Job Description

WHEREAS, it is the recommendation of the Superintendent/President and the Vice President for
Academic Services that Board approve the Job Description for the Position of Instructional Dean as
follows:
IMPERIAL VALLEY COLLEGE
JOB DESCRIPTION: INSTRUCTIONAL DEAN

THE POSITION

Under the direction of the Vice President of Academic Services, the Instructional Dean plans, organizes,
administers, develops, and evaluates programs, projects, and activities of assigned academic programs;
provides leadership for faculty and staff to offer high quality educational services for students;
supervises and evaluates the performance of assigned personnel; and works collegially with faculty and
staff. The Instructional Dean supervises both full-time and part-time faculty, classified personnel, and
student workers.

REPRESENTATIVE DUTIES
Program Development
e Provide leadership for program development.
¢ Work with faculty and staff to determine needs for curriculum or program additions,
modifications, and deletions; set priorities for resource needs; produce program analysis and
three-year plans and participate in strategic and long-range planning for the District.
e Prepare documents for program and course development; produce accurate schedules, catalog
information and program publicity.
o Prepare reports and grant applications.
Work with faculty and staff to develop ideas for program improvement and investigate resources
for development through grants and special projects. Maintain current knowledge of new
developments and innovations in community colleges and higher education in areas of division
specialty; in consultation with faculty, recommend changes to maintain relevance of Division
programs to meet student and community needs.
o Work cooperatively with Student Services personnel to develop appropriate and effective
assessment and testing methods and practices relevant to division course/program offerings.

Program Review, Student Learning Outcomes (SLO), Accreditation and Planning

e Provide leadership for Program Review, both annual and comprehensive.

e Conduct Division level training on Program Review (annual and comprehensive), data analysis
and assessment to division faculty and staff.

e Prepare Program Review and Accreditation Reports in collaboration with division faculty and
staff.

e Maintain Program Review and Accreditation Evidence Files.

e Serve on Program Review, Planning and/or Accreditation committees as appropriate.

e Provide leadership for course, program and/or degree and institutional SLO;s

Schedule and Budget Management
e Consult collegially with faculty and staff regarding appropriate schedule of classes to meet the
needs of students; assign faculty to teach classes, monitor schedules and workload for accuracy
throughout the semester according to provisions of the collective bargaining agreement.
e Assure accurate and timely attendance reporting for all courses offered in the Division and





Board Agenda Page 16 of 23 Imperial Community College District
March 17, 2010 Board of Trustees Regular Meeting

assign substitutes.

Exercise leadership in the development and management of the division budget; administer
financial resources consistent with District policy and sound financial management principles.
Evaluate, approve, and process division/area requests for supplies and equipment.

Supervision

Communicate with faculty and staff by holding a minimum of two regular meetings per semester
and in-service training to facilitate planning and decision-making for the division and to keep
faculty and staff informed about issues and projects for the overall College program.

Encourage excellence in teaching; orient new faculty and staff; work with faculty and staff to
determine needs for staff and faculty development; plan appropriate Division staff and faculty
development activities; contribute to record keeping for staff and faculty development
accountability.

In conjunction with division staff, analyze staffing needs and make recommendations to the Vice
President; assist in development of job descriptions and recruitment for new positions.

Organize and serve on screening committees and assure compliance with District personnel
policies, procedures and practices for the employment of faculty, administrators, classified staff,
student workers and short-term, temporary and substitute employees.

Mediate and resolve faculty, staff and student problems, complaints and first level grievances
according to employee contracts and college policy and procedures.

Supervise and evaluate faculty, classified staff, student workers, and auxiliary personnel
according to proper management practices, the District policies, procedures, collective
bargaining contracts and state and federal regulations. Implement content of collective
bargaining agreements.

INSTRUCTION
Ability to teach at least one subject within the Division

KNOWLEDGE AND ABILITIES
Knowledge of:

1.

wn

©CoNoGA

11.

12.
13.

Higher education mission, organization, operations, policies and objectives in community
colleges.

Multiple methods of instruction as appropriate to the specific assignment. Evaluation methods.
Curriculum development and instructional management as appropriate to the specific
assignment.

Course articulation.

Steps in student matriculation.

Budget preparation and control.

Principles and practices of program administration, supervision and staff development.
Effective interpersonal communication.

Policies, regulations, and objectives of assigned programs and activities. Programs, functions,
purposes and goals of the division/area.

. Equal Opportunity policy and practices that lead to increased understanding of, sensitivity to, and

respect for diverse cultural groups, women and the disabled as defined by the Imperial
Community College District Governing Board.

Effective practices and methods for program planning, developing, implementations, and
evaluation.

Participatory Governance Policy and Procedures.

Provisions of Collective Bargaining Agreements.





Board Agenda Page 17 of 23 Imperial Community College District
March 17, 2010 Board of Trustees Regular Meeting

Ability to:
1. Work within complex, integrated Resources Planning systems.
2. Plan, organize, develop and evaluate the programs, activities and curriculum of academic
division.
3. Coordinate the curriculum design, development, and modifications in order to meet student and
community needs.
4. Coordinate Program Review (annual and comprehensive), and participate in Accreditation
Process
5. Communicate effectively, both verbally and in writing, with faculty and staff, students and
community members.

Develop and manage department budgets in context with the District at large.

Work effectively with students, faculty, and staff from diverse backgrounds and disabilities to

promote access and equity.

8. Present a positive image of the College in the community.

9. Read, interpret, apply and explain rules, regulations, policies and procedures.

10. Maintain current knowledge of program rules, regulations requirements and restrictions.

11. Analyze situations accurately and adopt an effective course of action. Work cooperatively and

coordinate projects with other administrators and staff to offer effective services to students.

12. Understand the needs of the Division in the context of the overall academic program and
participate with the Academic Administrative Team to set goals and priorities for the College as a
whole.

13. Organize and chair meetings, lead workshops, facilitate group discussions and involve faculty

and staff in idea generation, goal setting and decision-making.

14. Meet schedules and time lines, organize multiple projects effectively, and carry out required

project details throughout the year.

15. Train, supervise and evaluate personnel according to successful modern management theory

and practices.

16. Evaluate and support faculty and staff recommendations for program improvements and/or new

program efforts.

17. Develop and manage grants and special projects.

18. Work collaboratively with faculty to develop an effective Schedule of Classes to produce a high

guality program.

19. Work within Board/District approved guidelines to establish positive media and community

relations.

6.
7.

EDUCATION AND EXPERIENCE

e The minimum qualifications for this position include the following: Possession of a Master's
Degree, from an accredited institution, in a discipline related to the assigned area.

o The equivalent of two years of full-time post secondary teaching experience in at least one
discipline area taught in the Division.

e One (1) year of formal training, internship, or leadership experience reasonably related to the
administrator's administrative assignment, which may, but need not be, concurrent with the
required full-time faculty assignment.

DISTINGUNISHING CHARACTERISTICS

Educational Administrators in this classification provide first-line leadership and supervise personnel
assigned to specific College academic divisions. Incumbents supervise both full-time and part-time
faculty, classified personnel, student workers and auxiliary employees. Incumbents are responsible for
planning, development and day-to-day operations of a division of the college-wide academic program.





Board Agenda Page 18 of 23 Imperial Community College District
March 17, 2010 Board of Trustees Regular Meeting

IX.3. Resolution No. 14636: Student Services Reorganization

WHEREAS the college recognizes that the campus is no longer a small institution, but has reached the
level of a Medium College and the previous institutional structure does not and will not meet the current
and future growth needs of the institution; and

WHEREAS, it is the recommendation of the Superintendent/President and Vice President for Student
Services, after presentation and discussion at the Academic Senate (October 21, 2009), and with
opportunities for discussion regarding the Reorganization, including roles/responsibilities for the Student
Services Dean positions having been extended to the College Council (October 26, 2009 and November
23, 2009); and

WHEREAS, the Student Services Reorganization will allow for a more efficient organizational structure,
provide a mechanism for the design, maintenance, and evaluation of counseling, and/or academic
advising programs to support student development and success and prepares faculty and other
personnel responsible for the advising function as stated in the accreditation standard 11.B.3.c; and

WHEREAS, the Student Services Reorganization shall consist of three (3) deans: Dean of Enrollment
Services, Dean of Student Development and Campus Events, and Dean of Counseling; and two (2)
classified management Student Services Directors: Director of Admissions and Director of Financial
Aid;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Student Services Dean positions become effective July
1, 2010; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT the Board hereby acknowledges that the Director of Admissions
has already been hired, and the Director of Financial Aid will become effective July 1, 2010.

FISCAL IMPACT: The total incremental cost of the Student Services Reorganization is $47,710.
This is to adjust to the nearest step on the Administrative Dean salary schedule (Approximately
$380.00 per year) and add a Director (approximately $81,084 plus benefits). A savings is realized
from the elimination of the Associate Dean of Admissions and Records. The
Superintendent/President will work with the Student Services Division to reduce the cost of the
reorganization. This may result in a delay in hiring the Director of Financial Aid.

IX.4. Resolution No. 14637: Director of Financial Aid Job Description

WHEREAS, it is the recommendation of the Superintendent/President and the Vice President for
Student Services that Board approve the Job Description for the Position of Director of Financial Aid as
follows:

IMPERIAL COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

CLASS TITLE: DIRECTOR OF FINANCIAL AID

BASIC FUNCTIONS:

Under administrative direction from the Dean of Enrollment Services, plan, develop, organize and direct
the daily operations of the Financial Aid office, including state and federal financial aid, scholarship,
Board of Governors Financial Aid Program, student employment, financial aid application lab; train,





Board Agenda Page 19 of 23 Imperial Community College District
March 17, 2010 Board of Trustees Regular Meeting

supervise and evaluate the performance of assigned staff; resolve complex or unusual problems and
situations related to the financial aid function.

REPRESENTATIVE DUTIES:

Plan, develop, organize, and direct the District's federal and state financial aid programs;
interpret, implement and maintain current knowledge of federal and state guidelines concerning
financial aid program.

Develop and implement policies and procedures concerning the operations of the financial aid
program; revise as necessary to comply with changes in federal and state laws.

Prepare reports for all funding sources; prepare and verify expenditure reports required by
federal and state agencies.

Monitor status of program funds; prepare budget and disbursement guidelines; account for
proper expenditure of financial aid funds.

Review correspondence from students with special circumstances and resolve as appropriate;
interview and advise students regarding financial aid matters; conduct student appeals as
appropriate and forward unresolved appeals to the Appeals Committee.

Manage the District’s outreach and inreach activities relating to financial aid and scholarships.
Develop annual and comprehensive Program Review documents and year assessments;
develop, assess and report yearly Service Area Outcomes.

Train, schedule, assign, supervise, and evaluate the work performance of assigned personnel,
discipline personnel in accordance with established policies and procedures.

Plan and direct the District’s scholarship program to assure awarding of scholarships consistent
with applicable requirements.

Establish, implement, and manage the financial aid computer information system used to
process all financial aid applications.

Coordinate with a variety of other department to assure timely processing of financial aid and to
disseminate program information; confer with information services personnel regarding financial
aid software.

Prepare a variety of complex statistical and narrative reports; assure the maintenance of
accurate records and files.

Provide financial aid application process and information to feeder high schools as appropriate.
Attend a variety of meetings, workshops, and conferences; represent the District to other
educational institutions and community organizations and agencies.

Participate in shared governance through service on planning and/or operations committees and
task forces.

Perform other duties and assigned or required.

KNOWLEDGE AND ABILITIES:

KNOWLEDGE OF:

Planning, organization and direction of a financial aid office

Pertinent federal, state, and local laws, codes, regulations, policies and procedures
Automated systems and software used in financial aid activities; current and developing
technologies for meeting the needs of an educational institution

Correct English usage, grammar, spelling, punctuation, and vocabulary

Interpersonal skills using tact, patience, and diplomacy

Principles and practices of management, supervision, and training

Preparation, maintenance, verification, and processing of statistical reports






Board Agenda Page 20 of 23 Imperial Community College District
March 17, 2010 Board of Trustees Regular Meeting

District organization, operations, policies, and procedures
Modern office practices, procedures, and equipment
Record-keeping techniques

Oral and written communication skills

ABILITY TO:

Plan, organize, coordinate and administer programs, services, activities, and functions of the
District’s Financial Aid Office.

Establish internal controls and procedures and will withstand audit scrutiny.

Provide technical expertise to others regarding financial aid and scholarship programs and
services.

Train, provide technical work direction, supervise, and evaluate the performance of assigned
staff and student assistants.

Read, interpret, apply and explain provisions of Federal, State and District regulations,
policies and procedures to faculty, staff, students, and the public.

Plan, organize and maintain records systems.

Communicate effectively both orally and in writing.

Establish and meet schedules and time lines.

Understand and maintain current knowledge of integrated computer systems; identify,
analyze, and resolve computer systems issues.

Operate a personal computer and various supporting software packages.

Maintain records and prepare reports.

Analyze complex data and reach sound, defensible conclusions.

Work confidentially with discretion.

Establish and maintain cooperative and effective working relationships with others.
Analyze situations accurately and adopt an effective course of action.

Collaborate and work as a team member.

EDUCATION AND EXPERIENCE: Bachelors degree in a related field and a minimum of three years of
progressively responsible experience in a community college or other public agency, to include 2 years
of administrative or supervisory responsibility.

LICENSE OR OTHER REQUIREMENT: Possession of, or ability to obtain, an appropriate valid
California Driver’s License.

WORKING CONDITIONS: Duties are primarily performed in a Student Services environment
while seated at a desk or computer terminal. Incumbents are subject to extensive contact with
students, constant interruptions, noise from talking or office equipment and demanding timelines.

PHYSICAL DEMANDS: Incumbents regularly sit for long periods of time, walk short distances on a
regular basis, use hands and fingers to operate an electronic keyboard or other office machines, reach
with hands and arms, stoop or kneel or crouch to file, speak clearly and distinctly to answer telephones
and to provide information; see to read fine print and operate computer; and hear and understand voices
over the telephone and in person; lift, carry, and/or move objects weighing up to 10 pounds.





Board Agenda Page 21 of 23 Imperial Community College District
March 17, 2010 Board of Trustees Regular Meeting

IX.5. Resolution No. 14638: Administrative Title Changes

BE IT RESOLVED that the Board approves the recommendation of the Superintendent/President to
modify Administrative titles as follows:

1. Dean of Information Technology to Associate Vice President for Information Technology
2. Associate Dean of Human Resources to Associate Vice President for Human Resources

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that these changes will help differentiate academic administrative
positions (Deans) from operational administrative positions (Associate Vice President and Vice
President) and shall take effect with the other organizational changes on July 1, 2010.

FISCAL IMPACT: Adjust to the nearest step on the Administrative Dean salary schedule.
Approximately $170 per year.

IX.6. Resolution No. 14639: Adjunct Instructor Employment

BE IT RESOLVED that the Board approves the recommendation of the Superintendent/President to
employ the following personnel during the spring 2010 session, at the hourly rate provided for in
Resolution No. 14438. Employment is contingent upon verification of records, credentials, finger printing
clearance and sufficient enrollment, or whether the class is essential to a full-time instructor’s load:

Name Possible Assignment
Aguirre, Fernando Spanish

Boyle, Marilyn Political Science
Carr, Virginia Vikki Computer Information Systems
Cartelli, Robert Fire Science
Cervantes-Marmolejo, Oscar Welding
Fitzsimmons, Carmen Nursing

Garcia, Guillermo Building/Construction
Lopez, Guadalupe Reading

Lopez, Monica English

Navarro, Raul Political Science
Reyes, Juanita Spanish

Samaniego, Olivia English

Ramirez, Xochitl English as a Second Language





Board Agenda Page 22 of 23 Imperial Community College District
March 17, 2010 Board of Trustees Regular Meeting

IX.7. Resolution No. 14640: Outreach Counseling Specialist Employment (Part-Time)

BE IT RESOLVED that the Board approves the recommendation of the Superintendent/President for the
following personnel to be employed during the spring 2010 session, at the hourly rate provided for in
Resolution No. 13819. Employment is contingent upon continued funding of the grant indicated, and
approval of the program officer:

Name Position Funding
Armenta, Jeanette  Counseling Federal
Specialist

FISCAL IMPACT: No fiscal impact to the General Fund

IX.8. Resolution No. 14641: Classified Resignation

BE IT RESOLVED that the Board approves the recommendation of the Superintendent/President to
accept the resignation of the following classified employee:

Name Position Department Funding Range Effective
Deal, Emily  Staff Secretary Il Preschool District 12-2 1-25-2010

IX.9. Resolution No. 14642: Classified Short-Term Employment

BE IT RESOLVED that the Board approves the recommendation of the Superintendent/President to
employ the following personnel:

Name Position Department Funding Range Effective
Fu, Instructional Applied Categorical 10-1 3/04/10-5/03/10

Thomas Lab Assistant Sciences

FISCAL IMPACT: No fiscal impact to the General Fund

IX.10. Resolution No. 14643: Volunteer Service Agreement

BE IT RESOLVED that the Board approves the recommendation of the Superintendent/President to
employ Darcy Sessions as a volunteer High Tech Center assistant who shall be covered by Workers’
Compensation Insurance effective March 11, 2010 through June 10, 2010.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that thanks be hereby extended to Darcy Sessions for volunteering in the
Disabled Students Programs & Services department and for her contribution to Imperial Valley College.





Board Agenda Page 23 of 23 Imperial Community College District
March 17, 2010 Board of Trustees Regular Meeting

IX.11. Resolution No. 14644: Volunteer Service Agreement between ARBOR Employment &
Training (E&T) of Imperial County and Imperial Community College District

WHREREAS, the Imperial Community College advocates for employee, students, and community
members participation in all matters of the college; and

WHEREAS, Arbor (E & T) of Imperial County is an agency that provides work experience and
occupational training to local youths; and

WHERES, the Arbor E & T of Imperial County will provide worker’s compensation coverage for their
participants.

BE IT RESOLVED that the Board approves the recommendation of the Superintendent/President to
employ the following ARBOR’ participants in a volunteer capacity:

Name Department Effective
Gloria Palomino Disabled Students Programs & Services March 18, 2010- June 30, 2010

Jose Hernandez Disabled Students Programs & Services March 18, 2010- June 30, 2010

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that thanks be hereby extended to them for volunteering in the Disabled
Students Programs & Services Department and for their contribution to Imperial Valley College.

X. ADJOURNMENT

A Board Retreat of the Imperial Community College District Board of Trustees is scheduled for
SATURDAY, MARCH 27, 2010, AT 8:00 A.M. in the Administration Board Room located in Building 10.

The next regular meeting of the Imperial Community College District Board of Trustees is scheduled for
WEDNESDAY, APRIL 21, 2010, AT 6:00 P.M. in the Administration Board Room located in Building 10.







Imperial Valley College CCA/CTA/NEA
Advocating for Community College Faculty

Imperial Valley College
P.O. Box 158

CeA/CTA/NER Imperial, CA 92251
760-352-8320

February 16, 2010

Board of Trustees Imperial Community College District
Dr. Ed Gould, Superintendent/President

P.O. Box 158

Imperial, CA 92251

Dear Trustees and Dr. Gould:

Please accept this letter as our official intent to open contract negotiations for the 2010-
11 Fiscal Year. We intend, as previously agreed, to open negotiations as soon as
legally possible following the Board of Trustees meeting in February 2010. We will be
negotiating the entire contract between the District and the Association.

In addition, as previously discussed, during the Spring 2010 semester we will be
seeking to add the part-time faculty members to the unit in accordance with all PERB
regulations and procedures. We hope to complete the process no later than April 30,
2010, and if successful, open negotiations on behalf of the part-time faculty no later
than May 1, 2010. With this in mind, negotiations are anticipated to include, but not be
limited to, specific discussions on the following topics:

Article 1: Recognition
Addition of part-time teaching and non-teaching faculty members to the unit deS|gnat|on

Article 2: Association Rights
Addition of language to ensure the representation of part-time faculty members
2.7 Distribution of Agreement
Discuss the distribution of the agreement primarily in electronic format,
with limited printed copies to be made available to appropriate personnel

Article 3: Unit Members’ Rights

Addition of language to ensure the representation of part-time faculty members
No additional changes anticipated

A Chapter of the Community College Association, an affiliate of the California Teachers Association





Article 6: Leaves

Addition of language to ensure the representation of part-time faculty members,
specifically the addition of leave policies for part-time faculty in the following areas: 6.1
Sick Leave; 6.3 Bereavement Leave; 6.5 Personal Necessity/Personal Leave; 6.6 Jury
Duty or Witness Leave; 6.8 Industrial Accident and lliness Leave; 6.9 Family and
Medical Leave; 6.11 District Authorized Leave.

Article 7: Safety

Addition of language to ensure the representation of part-time faculty members
Language clarification and explanations with regard to faculty non-compliance to safety
policies

Article 9: Faculty Service Areas and Competency

Expansion of this section to include definitions, procedures and designation of authority
for granting of minimum qualifications and definition and creation of faculty service
areas

Addition of language to ensure the representation of part-time faculty members

Article 10: Evaluation Procedure
Addition of language to ensure the representation of part-time faculty members
No other changes anticipated

Article 11: Tenure Review
Changes to timing and frequency of observations and evaluation cycle based on 16-
week semester calendar and anticipated administrative organizational changes

Article 12: Grievance Procedure
Addition of language to ensure the representation of part-time faculty members
Add procedure for binding arbitration for all grievances

Article 13: Professional Responsibilities and Discipline
Addition of language to ensure the representation of part-time faculty members
No additional changes proposed

Article 14: Contract Year, Calendar and Pay Warrants
Addition of language to ensure the representation of part-time faculty members
14.2 Pay Warrants
Adjustment to the timing of pay warrants for the fall semester to bring
payments into compliance with Education and Labor code sections
regarding the appropriate date of payments.

14.3 Calendar
Discuss alternative calendar configurations only for the purposes of
meeting the immediate and temporary budgetary crisis of the District in the
face of state income deficits





Article 15: Workload

Addition of language to ensure the representation of part-time faculty members

Incorporation of MOU regarding Student Learning Outcomes as appropriate

Discussion of contract language throughout as appropriate, but specifically:
15.3.3 Contract Load for Division Chairs

15.4

15.5

15.6

15.9

15.11

15.12

15.16

Negotiate issues of load with regard to anticipated administrative
organizational changes

Office and Appointment Hours

Incorporate elimination of appointment hours as per previous MOU
Committee Assignments

Discuss changes to the committees and other assignments that will fulfill
the faculty professional duty assignment, including recognition for service
on hiring committees or other non-standing committees as fulfillment of
this contract provision.

Final Grades

Discuss changes to due date of final grade submission.

Location of Assignment

Discuss changes to assignment at off-campus locations.

Distance Education

Discuss changes to distance education contract load, online office hours,
class sizes, and other issues as pertinent

Overload

Discuss changes to overload maximums

Class Size

No changes to existing section

Article 17: Compensation

17.1

17.2

17.3

17.4

17.5

17.7

17.13

17.14

Salary Schedules

Increase all schedules commensurate with the District’s ability to pay.
Salary Regulations

No changes to this section; all faculty members who are so entitied shall
advance one step and/or column on the salary schedule as per these
regulations during the 2010-11 fiscal year

Summer Session and Winter Intersession

No changes to existing section

Non-credit Instruction

No changes to existing section

Overload Assignments

Increase overload compensation commensurate with the District’s ability
to pay.

Administering Examination for Credit

Increase compensation to $150 per student

Lecture Reassigned Time

Negotiate issues of reassigned time with regard to anticipated
administrative organizational changes

Stipends





/

B

G

Negotiate issues of stipends with regard to anticipated administrative
organizational changes

17.16 Extra Duty Contracts
Negotiate issues of extra duty contracts with regard to anticipated
administrative organizational changes

17.17 Selection of Faculty for Additional Duties
Negotiate issues of additional duty selection with regard to anticipated
administrative organizational changes

Article 18: Health and Welfare Benefits
No changes to existing section

Article 21: Miscellaneous

21.3 Seniority Lists
Negotiate rehire rights and other issues for non-tenure track unit
members.

21.4 Office Assignment
No changes to existing section

21.5 Parking
No changes to existing section

Article 22: Affect and Terms of Agreement
No changes to paragraph 2. Length of agreement to be determined by the parties.

The chief negotiator for the Association will be Ed Scheuerell. The other negotiators will

be Lisa Solomon and Mary Lofgren. Please contact Mr. Scheuerell to schedule all the
negotiation sessions. We are looking forward to productive negotiations this year.

Tha;\;yo

IVC CCA/CTA/NEA President






= COMMUNITY COLLEGE LEAGUE

= \\OFCALIFORNIA
%;”s§ )

1"7 e V\P.JVC
ceHIDERT S OFFIcE
DATE: February 23, 2010

TO: California Community College Trustees
California Community College District Chancellors/Superintendents

FROM: Judy Centlivre

SUBIJECT: CCCT BOARD ELECTION — 2010

Pursuant to the CCCT Board Governing Policies, the election of members of the CCCT board of the
League will take place between March 10 and April 25. Since April 25 falls on a Sunday this year,
USPS postmark of April 26 will be accepted. There are seven, three-year vacancies on the board.

Each member community college district board of the League shall have one vote for each of the seven
vacancies on the CCCT board. Only one vote may be cast for any nominee or write-in candidate. The
seven candidates who receive the most votes will serve three-year terms. In the event of a tie vote for
the last position to be filled, the CCCT board will vote to break the tie.

The ten trustees who have been nominated for election to the board are listed on the enclosed sheet in
the Secretary of State’s random drawing order. An official ballot for the election is also enclosed in
this mailing to each community college district chancellor/superintendent as well as copies of the
biographic sketch form and statement of candidacy of each of the ten candidates.

Please remember that: /) ballots must be signed by the board secretary and board president ar vice-
president, and 2) ballot return envelopes must have no identifying information or signatures. Official
“ballots must be signed and returned to the League office, postmarked no later than April 26. Faxed
ballots will not be accepted. The ballots will be opened and counted by three tellers appointed by the
CCCT President and the results announced at the CCCT Annual Conference.

If you have any questions on the CCCT board election, please call the League office.

Attachments:
List of Candidates
CHANCELLORS/SUPERINTENDENTS ONLY:
Official Ballot and Return Envelope
Candidates' Biographic Sketches and Statements

2017 O Street - Sacramento, CA - 95811 - 916 444 8641





* Incumbent

2010 CCCT ELECTION

CANDIDATES IN RANDOM DRAWING ORDER.

1
2
3
4.
5.
6
7
8
9

*Louise Jaffe, Santa Monica CCD
Stephen Castellanos, San Joaquin Delta CCD
Nancy Chadwick, Palomar CCD
Cy Gulassa, Peralta CCD

*Isabel Barreras, State Center CCD

*Donald L. Singer, San Bernardino CCD
Jerry Hart, Imperial CCD

*Walter G. Howald, Coast CCD
Bob Hughlett, Cerritos CCD

10. Eva Kinsman, Copper Mountain CCD





CCCT 2010 BOARD
OFFICIAL BALLOT

Vote for no more than seven (7) by checking the boxes next to the names

NOMINATED CANDIDATES WRITE-IN CANDIDATES
List order based on Secretary of State’s February 16, 2010, random | Type each qualified trustee’s name and district on
drawing. the lines provided below.

L *Louise Jaffe, Santa Monica CCD

U Stephen Castellanos, San Joaquin Delta CCD

O Nancy Chadwick, Palomar CCD

U  Cy Gulassa, Peralta CCD

U *Isabel Barreras, State Center CCD

*Donald L. Singer, San Bernardino CCD

Jerry Hart, Imperial CCD

*Walter G. Howald, Coast CCD

Bob Hughlett, Cerritos CCD

O 0O 00O

Eva Kinsman, Copper Mountain CCD

*Incumbent

Board Secretary and Board President or Board Vice President must sign below:

This ballot reflects the action of the board of trustees cast in accordance with local board policy.

Secretary of the Board President or Vice President of the Board





CCCT BOARD
NOMINATION FORM

Must be returned to the League office postmarked no later than February 15, 2010, along with
the statement of candidacy and biographic sketch form. Faxed material will not be accepted.

Community College League of California
2017 "O" Street
Sacramento, CA 95811

The governing board of the Santa Monica Community
College District nominates Louise Jaffe tobea
candidate for the CCCT Board.

This nominee is a member of the Santa Monica Community

College District governing board, which is a member in good standing of the Community College League of
California. The nominee has been contacted and has given permission to be placed into nomination.

Enclosed are the Statement of Candidacy and the CCCT Biographical Sketch Form for our nominee.

/chv 7 7/ M

Slgnéitﬁe of Clerk or Secretary of Gove






Must be returned to the League office postmarked no later than February 15, along with the
nominating ballot and biographic sketch form. Faxed material will not be accepted.

CANDIDATE'S NAME: Louise Jaffe DATE: _February 5, 2010

What do you see as the major issues and activities that should be considered by CCCT and the
League in the next two years? (50 words or less; any portion of the statement beyond this limit
will not be included.)

These challenging times define us. CCCT must be a strong voice for preserving access
for our students while improving quality. We must listen and learn from each other and
seize this opportunity to ensure community colleges are recognized and funded as
California’s essential link to higher education and skilled jobs.

What do you feel you can contribute in these areas? (50 words or less; any portion of the
statement beyond this limit will not be included.)

An experienced advocate, I am friendly, respectful, deliberative, pragmatic. By
continuing to serve as a CCCT Board member, I learn more about each college’s concerns.
I am committed to being helpful and effective, participating in Sacramento meetings and
hearings to look out for and support all our colleges and students.

CCCTNomBlt.dot





Must be returned to the League office po$
nominating ballot and statement of candidac

no Iater than February 15, along with the
material will not be accepted.

PERSONAL
Name: Louise Jaffe Date: February 8, 2010

Address: 1121 Grant Street
City: Santa Monica Zip; 90405
Phone: (310) 450-2487 (310) 450-2487

(home) (office)

E-Mail: JAFFE LOUISE@smc.edu

EDUCATION
Certificates/Degrees: ___Bachelor’s Degree, Antioch College

_Current doctoral student in the UCLA Educational Leadership Program
PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Present Occupation: Script Supervi n impsons

Other: Script Supervisor on_King of the Hill and multiple feature films

COMMUNITY COLLEGE ACTIVITIES
College District Where Board Member: Santa Monica

Years of Service on Local Board: 4

Offices and Committee Memberships Held on Local Board: Chair, (2009): Vice-Chair, (2008):
Member, Boarg ces R : ce ard Policy Working Group,

Superintendent’s Evaluation Process, Board Engagement & Communication

State Activities (CCCT and other organizations boards, committees, workshop presenter;

Chancellor's Committees, etc

Group for the 2010 Higher Education Sustainability Conference: Workshop Presenter, 2008

California State PTA Convention; and, as Co-Chair of a Santa Monica political action committee,

Community for Excellent Public Schools, helped organize Caravan for Kids rally in Sacramento and

statewide local press conferences to protest the 2005 proposed budget cuts to public schools.






National Activities (ACCT and other organizations, boards, committees, etc.):

CIVIC AND COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES

Founder and I eader, Santa Monica Lifelong L.earning Community Project
Founding Member and Past Co-Chair, Community for Excellent Public Schools
Past PTA President, Will Rogers Elementary School, Santa Monica High School
Past PTA President, Santa Monica-Malibu Council of PTAs

Member, multiple Parcel Tax and Bond exploration and campaign steering committees
Member, Santa Monica Child Care and Early Education Task Force
Member, Santa Monica College General Advisory Board

Member, Santa Monica College President’s Circle

Member, Santa Monica College Associates

Member, Santa Monica League of Women Voters

OTHER
Salzburg Fellow, Salzburg Global Seminar, International Studies Program

Workshop Presenter, 33rd District PTA Leg Conference: Effective Advocacy

Writer, monthly Lifelong Learning Community eNewsletter

Writer, monthly guest newspaper columnist for Santa Monica Observer

Writer, grant application for “Ask Me About Kids”

Speaker, League of Women Voters Salon: Women Who Shape Santa Monica

Keynote Speaker, 2009 Unity Resource Festival

Recipient of five PTA Honorary Service Awards including PTA’s highest award, the Golden Oak

Recipient of I.eague of United Latin American Citizens/LULAC Community Unity Award

Recipient of Certificate of Recognition from then Assemblymember Fran Paviey

Recipient of County of Los Angeles Commendation from Supervisor Yvonne Brathwaite Burke

CCCTelct/BioF.doc





CCCT BOARD
NOMINATION FORM

Must be retumed to the League office postmarked no later than February 15, 2010, along with
the statement of candidacy and biographic sketch form. Faxed material will not be accepted.

Community College League of California

2017 "O" Street

Sacramento, CA 95811

The governing board of the ﬁg—v\! MUHQ e s Community
College District nominates __ o= Moo (G TEr L0005 tobea

candidate for the CCCT Board.

This nominee is a member of the P e P s 8T NI = by Community -
College District governing board, which is a member in good standing of the Community College League of
California. The nominee has been contacted and has given permission to be placed into nomination.
Enclosed are the Statement of Candidacy and the CCCT Biographical Sketch Form for our nominee.

%im

i ofClerkorSecr?;f of Governing Board






F

A
Must be retummed to the League office postmarked no later than February 15, 2010 along with the
nominating ballot and biographic sketch form. Faxed material will not be accepted.

CANDIDATE'S NAME: Stephan Castellanos FAIA DATE: February 12, 2010

What do you see as the major issues and activities that should be considered by CCCT and the League in the

next two years? (50 words or less; any portion of the statement beyond this limit will not be included.)

The nation and California are mired in economic calamity. The threat to education is clear. What must be
recognized is the 30-year decline in support for education. If we are to remain competitive as a society we
must strongly advocate for increased investment in education at all levels.

What do you feel you can contribute in these areas? (50 words or less; any portion of the statement
beyond this limit will not be included.)

As a practicing architect, former State Architect and involved citizen I have demonstrated my abili Iy to

bri le together, reach consensus and move forw Politics is the art of the possible and it
leadership. Schools play a role in building community with facilities and program that [

understand.






CCCT BOARD
BIOGRAPHIC SKETCH FORM

Must be returned to the League office postmarked no later than February 15, 2010, along with
the nominating ballot and statement of candidacy. Faxed material will not be accepted.

PE&QNAL
Name: Stephan Castellanos FAIA Date: February 12, 2010

Address: 8115 Highway 26
City: Valley Springs Zip: 95252

Phone: (home)209.786.2630 (office)209.462.2873
E-Mail: stephancastellanos@mac.com
EDUCATION

Certificates/Degrees: Bachelor of Architecture

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Present Occupation: Architect

Other:

COMMUNITY COLLEGE ACTIVITIES
College District Where Board Member: San Joaquin Delta College
Years of Service on Local Board: 1

Offices and Committee Memberships Held on Local Board: Board Chair

State Activities (CCCT and other organizations boards, committees, workshop presenter;
Chancellor's Committees, etc

American Institute of Architects, Board Member, Vice President, President
California State Architect, 2000-2005






National Activities (ACCT and other organizations, boards, committees, etc.).

American Institute of Architects, Board Member, Institute Secretary
Collaborative for High Performance Schools, Board Member

IVIC AND CO ITY ACTIVITIES
Stockton Cultural Heritage Board






CCCT BOARD
NOMINATION FORM

Must be returned to the League office postmarked no later than February 15, 2010, along with
the statement of candidacy and biographic sketch form. Faxed material will not be accepted.

Community College League of California
2017 "O" Street
Sacramento, CA 95811

The govemning board of the PALOMAR Community
College District nominates NANCY CHADWICK tobea
candidate for the CCCT Board.

This nominee is a member of the PALOMAR Community

College District governing board, which is a member in good standing of the Community College League of
California. The nominee has been contacted and has given permission to be placed into nomination.

Enclosed are the Statement of Candidacy and the CCCT Biographical Sketch Form for our nominee.

N

Signature of Clerk or Secretary of Governjng Board






AW,

STATE IDACY

Must be returned to the League office postmarked no later than February 15, 2010 along with the
nominating ballot and biographic sketch form. Faxed material will not be accepted.

CANDIDATE'S NAME: _NANCY C. CHADWICK DATE: _January 25, 2010

What do you see as the major issues and activities that should be considered by CCCT and the League in the
next two years? (50 words or less; any portion of the statement beyond this limit will not be included.)

MAJOR ISSUES:
e Legislative Agenda for Prop 98 Mandated Funding, Property Tax Backfill Mandate,
Budgetary Hold Harmless Provisions, Suspension of 75/25 and 50% Rules, and
Career Technical Education & Basic Skills Funding

¢ Transfer Policy and Student Success Measures

e Green Campuses and Sustainability Policy

What do you feel you can contribute in these areas? (50 words or less; any portion of the statement
beyond this limit will not be included.)

CONTRIBUTIONS:

¢ Community College Board of Trustees President

e Nearly 30 years in higher education with experience in budget and planning, capital
planning, academic management, and adjunct clinical faculty

¢ Retired from the University of California with service on four campuses: UC Los
Angeles, UC Riverside, UC Davis Medical Center, and UC San Francisco





CCCT BOARD
BIOGRAPHIC SKETCH FORM

Must be returned to the League office postmarked no later than February 15, 2010 along with
the nominating ballot and statement of candidacy. Faxed material will not be accepted.

PERSONAL

Name: __Nancy C. Chadwick Date: __ January 25, 2010

Address: 5059 Nighthawk Way

City: Oceanside Zip: 92056
Phone: __(760) 945-5365
(home)

(office)
E-Mail: __nancychadwick@ cox.net

EDUCATION

Certificates/Degrees: _Bachelor of Arts, University of Kansas; Master of Social Work,
Catholic University; Master of Public Administration, California State University,

Sacramento

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Present Occupation:

Retired from the University of California; 30 years in Higher Education

Other: _Public social agencies for ten years in supervision and management

COMMUNITY COLLEGE ACTIVITIES

College District Where Board Member: Palomar Community College District

Years of Service on Local Board: Elected 2002; Re-elected 2004; Re-elected 2008

Offices and Committee Memberships Held on Local Board:
¢ President of the Board 2004-2005, 2008-09
* Secretary to the Board 2003-2004, 2007-08

* Real Estate Committee 2002-2010; Palomar Foundation Board 2000-2002






State Activities (CCCT and other organizations boards, committees, workshop presenter;
Chancellor's Committees, elc.

CCLC Advisory Committee on Legislation - 2008-2009; 2009-2010

National Activities (ACCT and other organizations, boards, committees, efc.):

President, San Diego - Imperial Counties Community College Association (SDICCCA)

Board Alliance - 2007 and 2008

CIVIC AND COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES
« Served on Boards of Directors for Public Television and Public Foundations

* _Chaired City Planning Commission and Redevelopment Design Review Organization

OTHER
* _Association of Community College Trustees

s _American Association for Women in Community Colleges

s California Women Leag

CCCTelct/BioF.doc





CCCT BOARD
NOMINATION FORM

Must be returned to the League office postmarked no later than February 15, 2010, along with
the statement of candidacy and biographic sketch form. Faxed material will not be accepted

Community College League of California
2017 "O" Street _
Sacramento, CA 95811

The governing board of the Pe rch‘n, Community
College District nominates ___ | YU ST 2. C}/ 6() lass a to be a
candidate for the CCCT Board.

This nominee is a member of the Peiral "’_a Community
College District governing board, which is a member in good standing of the Community College League of

California. The nominee has been contacted and has given permission to be placed into nomination.

Enclosed are the Statement of Candidacy and the CCCT Biographical Sketch Form for our nominee.

“Re’,\{mmz‘épdm}v

Signature of Clerk er-Seeretmy of Governing Board






d \no later than February 15, 2010 along with the
material will not be accepted.

nominating ballot and biographic sketch form. Faxe

CANDIDATE'S NAME: Cy Gulassa DATE: February 12, 2010

What do you see as the major issues and activities that should be considered by CCCT and the League in the

next two years? (50 words or less; any portion of the statement beyond this limit will not be included.)

Major issues for CCCT include: work with Master Plan committee to assure universal access, full funding,
comprehensive programs and student affordability; promote The California Democracy Act and the Student
Aid and Fiscal Responsibility Act (SAFRA); lobby to restore budget and categorical cuts; design workshops
on leadership, policy and legal issues.

What do you feel you can contribute in these areas? (50 words or less; any portion of the statement
bevond this limit will not be included.)

As a state leader, seasoned trustee, and consultant with administrators on governance and board relations
(California_Collegiate Brain Trust), I can add perspective to CCCT deliberations and suggest strategic
solutions. I also have experience with Master Plan reviews and chaired the State Task Force that initiated
landmark CC reform (AB1725).






CCCT BOARD
BIOGRAPHIC SKETCH FORM

Must be returned to the League office postmarked no later than February 15, along with
the nominating ballot and statement of candidacy. Faxed material will not be accepted.

Personal
Name: Cy Gulassa Date: February 11, 2010
Address: 6145 Harwood Avenue,
City: Qakland Zip: 94618

Phone: (Office) 510428 9130 (Cell) 510 551 8359
E-Mail: cgulassa@peralta.edu

Education
Certificates/Degrees: BA English, St. Joseph’s (IN); MA English, UC Berkeley
(40 units various CCs )

Professional Experience
Present Occupation: Peralta CC Trustee; Consultant for the California College
Brain Trust.
Other: English Instructor De Anza College, (30 years, ret); President, Faculty
Association of Foothill/DeAnza College (15 years); Editor, writer various CC

publications.

Community College Activities
College District Where Board Member: Peralta Community College District
Years of Service on Local Board: 6_years
Offices and Committee Memberships Held on Local Board: President; Vice

President; Chair of Policy Review Committee; Member of Audit and Finance, and

Standards committees; member Peralta Foundation Board of Directors.

State Activities (CCCT and other organizations boards, committees, workshop
presenter; Chancellor’s Committees, etc. The following activities span years1982-
present: President (2 years) and board member (15 vears) of Faculty Association of
California Community Colleges(FACCC); President (2 years) and Board member
(7 years) of California Community College Independents; President of Bay Faculty

Association (four years). Member of panel to review the Master Plan for Higher Ed

(1987-89); Chair of the State Task Force (AB1725) on Reform of CC Personnel
Issues; Member of state Chancellor’s Committee on Study Abroad; Member of the

State Chancellor’s Consultation Commiittee (3 years); Member California

Community College Coalition (2 years); Accreditation Team Member to 4 CCC

districts; Published over 100 articles on CC issues: Speaker and presenter on
AB1725 personnel and governance reforms at numerous workshops sponsored by






the Chancellor, League, State Academic Senate, FACCC, and individual CC
districts; consultant on Shared Governance issues and faculty/trustee relations.

National Activities (ACCT and other organizations, boards, committees, etc.):
Attended ACCT conferences; Member Peralta Committee on Federal Legislative
Relations.

Civic and Community Activities
(Span years 1997-2008): Member, Rockridge Community Planning Council (8

vears): Chief Editor, Rockridge News (10 years); participant in various community
projects, including building of new library, new community park, children’s play
park, and creek restoration.

Other
Faculty Member of the Year, FACCC, 1995
Honored by State Assembly (1986) and Senate (1995) resolutions
Letter of Commendation, President Clinton, 1995
John McFarland Award for Literary Achievement (2006)






CCCT BOARD
NOMINATION FORM

Must be returned to the League office postmarked no later than February 15, 2010, along with
the statement of candidacy and biographic sketch form. Faxed material will not be accepted.

Community College League of California
2017 "O" Street
Sacramento, CA 95811

The governing board of the State Center Community
College District nominates Isabel Barreras tobea
candidate for the CCCT Board.

This nominee is a member of the State Center Community

College District governing board, which is a member in good standing of the Community College League of
California. The nominee has been contacted and has given permission to be placed into nomination.

Enclosed are the Statement of Candidacy and the CCCT Biographica] Sketch Form for our nominee.

— /M
ngnaturc of Clérk or Secretmy of Goveﬁnng Board






CCCT BOARD
STATEMENT OF CANDIDACY

Must be returned to the League office podtmar@ no later than February 15, 2010 along with the
nominating ballot and biographic sketch form. Faxed material will not be accepted.

CANDIDATE'S NAME: Isabel Barreras DATE: February 3, 2010

What do you see as the major issues and activities that should be considered by CCCT and the League in the

next two years? (30 words or less: any portion of the statement beyond this limit will not be included.)

Student access and success are going to be major issues as we battle for more funding, We have seen

drastic reductions in course offerings throughout the state. We must continue to aggressively advocate our

elected leaders with a unified voice at the state and national levels.

What do you feel you can contribute in these areas? (50 words or less; any portion of the statement
beyond this limit will not be included.)

As an active member of the CCCT Board, I have worked hard at forging strong relationships with my
colleagues throughout the state. I am a vocal advocate for community colleges and will continue to fight for
the funding our students deserve.






CCCT BOARD
BIOGRAPHIC SKETCH FORM

Must be retumned to the League office postmarked no later than February 15, 2010, along with
the nominating ballot and statement of candidacy. Faxed material will not be accepted.

PERSONAL
Name: __Isabel Barreras Date: February 3. 2010

Address: 1525 E. Weldon Avenue

City: Fresno, California Zip: 93704
Phone: (home)559-871-1428 (office) 559-244-5902
E-Mail: trusteebarreras@comcast.net

EDUCATION

Certificates/Degrees: MPA, National University
B.A. Liberal Studies, California State University, Fresno

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE
Present Occupation: Administrative Assistant

Madera Unified School District (22 vears)

Other:

COMMUNITY COLLEGE ACTIVITIES
College District Where Board Member: State Center Community College District

Years of Service on Local Board: 7 vears

Offices and Committee Memberships Held on Local Board: Offices: President, Vice President. and

Board Clerk. _Board Representative Appointments: Fresno County Trustee Association; Madera
County Trustee Association; and Chancellor and Vice Chancellor Search Committees

State Activities (CCCT and other organizations boards, committees, workshop presenter,
Chancellor's Committees, etc _

CCCT Board of Directors since 2006
CCCT Nomination Selection Committee, September 2004 - May 2005

President, California Association Latino Community College Trustees (CALCCT)
Page 1 of 2






National Activities (4CCT and other organizations, boards, committees, eic.): _

President, California Association of Latino Community College Trustees (CALCCT)

Director, California Community College Trustees Board

Assistant Teller, ACCT Board of Directors Elections (September 2007 - 2010)

Past Associate Member, ACCT Diversity Committee (2004-2005)

CIvIC AND COMMUNITY ACT TVITIES
Director, Madera 2] A District Fair Board - Governor Appointment (July 2003-Present)

Puente Mentor, Fresno City College Puente Mentor Program (2003-Present)

Vice President, Madera Hispanic Chamber of Commerce (2003-2006)
Board Member, Madera Drug and Alcohol Advisory Council (2003-2005)
Volunteer, Big Brothers and Big Sisters Event (May 2004)

OTHER
Graduate, Latino Caucus Institute Leadership Training - by Retired Senator Richard Polanco (March

2005)

Page 2 0f2





CCCT BOARD
NOMINATION FORM

Must be returned to the League office postmarked no later than February 15, 2010, along with
the statement of candidacy and biographic sketch form. Faxed material will not be accepted.

Community College League of California
2017 "O" Street
Sacramento, CA 95811

The governing board of the San_Bernardino Community
College District nominates Dr. Donald I, Singer tobea
candidate for the CCCT Board.

This nominee is a member of the ___San Rernarding Community

College District governing board, which is a member in good standing of the Community College League of
California. The nominee has been contacted and has given permission to be placed into nomination.

Enclosed are the Statement of Candidacy and the CCCT Biographical Sketch Form for our nominee.

Signature of XAERDE Sec;.é?ary of Governing Board
Bruce Baron, Acting Chancellor





STATEMEI,SI?I 0 *@ANDIDACY

A

Must be returned to the League office postmarked no later than February 15, 2010 along with the
nominating ballot and biographic sketch form. Faxed ‘material will not be accepted.

CANDIDATE'S NAME: Dr. Donald L. Singer DATE: January 15, 2010

What do you see as the major issues and activities that should be considered by CCCT and the League in the
next two years? (50 words or less; any portion of the statement beyond this limit will not be included.)

Funding is the primary issue. CCCT must continue to be a strong unified voice for adequate funding during
this time of a strained economy and increased demand for services.

CCCT must also lead in working for ways to increase student success and diversity. Local governance must

be safeguarded.

What do you feel you can contribute in these areas? (50 words or less; any portion of the statement
beyond this limit will not be included.)

As a result of my experience as a chief executive officer and now as a trustee, I have had the opportunity to
build relationships with state legislators. I have also had the opportuni velop governance skills which
can be an asset to the League.






CCCT BOARD
BIOGRAPHIC SKETCH FORM

Must be returned to the League office postmarked no later than February 15, 2010, along with
the nominating ballot and statement of candidacy. Faxed material will not be accepted.

PERSONAL
Name: Dr. Donald L. Singer Date: January 15, 2010
Address: 1519 Lynne Court

City: Redlands Zip: 92373

Phone: (home)909-798-2754 (office)909-382-1429
E-Mail: dlsinger(@verizon.net
EDUCATION

Certificates/Degrees: B.A.. M.S. in Education; M.A.; Ph.D. - all from the University of Southern
California

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE
Present Occupation: President, American Sports University. San Bernardino, 2005 - Present

Other: President, Crafton Hills College. 1982-90

President, San Bernardino Valley College, 1990-97

COMMUNITY COLLEGE ACTIVITIES

College District Where Board Member: San Bernardino Community College District

Years of Service on Local Board: 2001 - Present

Offices and Committee Memberships Held on Local Board: Clerk of the Board, 2001-03; Vice
President of the Board, 2003-05; President of the Board, 2005-07: Clerk of the Board, 2009 - Present

PN,

State Activities (CCCT and other organizations boards, committees, workshop presenter;

Chancellor's Committees, etc Member, Board of Directors, CCCT. 2004 - Present: Member
California_Association of Latino Community College Trustee, 2007 - Present: Member, Nominating
Committee, CCCT, 2004-05; Member, California Fiscal Crisis Management Assistance Team, 2005 -

Page 1 0of 3





Present (appointed by the State Chancellor)

National Activities (ACCT and other orgamizations, boards, committees, etc.): Member, Board of
Directors, ACCT, 2007 - Present; Member, Public Policy Committee, 2007-09: Member. Joint Commission
on Federal Relations, 2007 - Present; Member, Governance Bylaws Committee, 2009 - Present

CIVIC AND COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES

Member, Board of Directors, Southern California Leadership Network, 2003-06; Member, St.
Bernardine's Medical Center Foundation, 2000-04; President, United Way of the East Valley, 1992-93;
Member, San Gorgonio Girl Scout Council, 1988-93;: Member, Board of Directors, Redlands Community
Hospital, 1987-91; Member, Redlands Human Relations Commission, 2009-Present; Member, Redlands
Kiwanis Club, 1983-Present; Member, San Bernardino Area Chamber of Commerce, 1991-94

OTHER

Have published articles in the following periodicals: Community College Social Science Quarterly;
Community College Journal; Negro History Bulletin: Dictionary of American Negro Biography; Southern
California Quarterly: Upton Sinclair Symposium; District Digest

Page 2ot 3





CCCT BOARD
BIOGRAPHIC SKETCH FORM

Must be retumed to the League office postmarked no later than February 15, 2010, along with
the nominating ballot and statement of candidacy. Faxed material will not be accepted.

PERSONAL
Name: Jerry D. Hart Date:  2/10/10
Address: 108 West 2nd Street

City: Imperial, CA Zip: __ 92251
Phone: (760) 355-1192
(home) (office)

E-Mail: Jerry.hart@imperial.edu

EDUCATION
Certificates/Degrees: ___AA Imperial Valley College

BA & MA San Diego State Unilversity, Ed Spec. Point Loma Nazarene College
CA Elementary Teaching Certificate, CA Administrative Service Credential

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE
Present Occupation: Retired Teacher and School Administrator

Other: worked as coach, volunteer, first aid trainer, volunteer fire fighter

COMMUNITY COLLEGE ACTIVITIES

College District Where Board Member Imperial Community College District
Years of Service on Local Board: 3

Offices and Committee Memberships Held on Local Board:; _Board Chair, SDICCCA Representative

_(Vice President this year), IVTA Representative, IVC Foundation Representative
(Treasurer this year)

State Activities (CCCT and other organizations boards, committees, workshop presenter;
Chancellor's Committees, etc _Attended new member workshop and all other

League conferences since being elected im November 2007. Attended

_Board Chair workshop this vear.






National Activities (ACCT and other organizations, boards, committees, ctc.):

I am scheduled to attend the legislative conference this year and have

lobbied for community college issues since being elected to the Board.

CI1VIC AND COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES
IVC Foundation Board, Volunteer for the Red Cross, First Ald Trainer,

Calipatria Lions Club, Little League Coach, Member CSBA and Member ACSA.

OTHER
Since being elected I have worked diligently to find answers to the critical

issues facing colleges today. I have looked at the issues of partnerships

in meeting our funding needs, looked at local parcel taxes as a temporary

fix for meetng local needs, and lobbiled for continuation of Cal Grants






CCCT BOARD
NOMINATION FORM

Must be returned to the League office postmarked no later than February 15, 2010, along with
the statement of candidacy and biographic sketch form. Faxed material will not be accepted.

Community College League of California
2017 "O" Street
Sacramento, CA 95811

The governing board of the Imperial Community

College District nominates Jerry Hart tobea

candidate for the CCCT Board.

This nominee is a member of the Imperial Community

College District governing board, which is a member in good standing of the Community College League of
California. The nominee has been contacted and has given permission to be placed into nomination.

Enclosed are the Statement of Candidacy and the CCCT Biographical Sketch Form for our nominee.

B . R
Signatute of Clefk or Secreﬁy{f:oveming Board
. Ed Gould, Secretary o ~Gpverning Board






STATEMENT OF-CANDIDACY

Must be returned to the League office postmarked no later than February 15, 2010 along with the
nominating ballot and biographic sketch form. Faxed material will not be accepted.

CANDIDATE'S NAME: Jerry Hart DATE: ___2/10/10

What do you see as the major issues and activities that should be considered by CCCT and the League in the
next two years? (50 words or less; any portion of the statement beyond this limit will not be included.)

The most pressing issue for all of us to address is establish a funding mechanism in California that will

provide adequate funding to community colleges now and in the future., Second, we must provide career

technical coursework to help veterans and unemployed workers be trained for jobs of the future,

What do you feel you can contribute in these areas? (S0 words or less; any portion of the statement
beyond this limit will not be included.)

1 have worked diligently to promote community colleges. I have worked with the league in lobbying efforts
and pursuing innovative finance ideas. I have attended league workshops and trainings over the last three
years and hope to be personally involved in solving funding issues and providing an equipped workforce.






NOMINATION FORM

Must be retumed to.the League office postmarked no Iater than February 15, 2010, along with
the statement of candidacy and biographic sketch form. Faxed material will not be accepted.

Community College League of California
2017 "O" Street
Sacramento, CA 95811

The governing board of the ___Coast Community
College District nominates Walter G. Howald tobea
candidate for the CCCT Board.

This nominee is a member of the _Coast Community

College District governing board, which is a member in good standing of the Community College League of
Califonia. The nominee has been contacted and has given permission to be placed into nomination.
Enclosed are the Statement of Candidacy and the CCCT Biographical Sketch Form for our nominee.

Signature of Clerk or Secretary of Governing Board





AW,

STATE IDACY

Must be returned to the League office postmarked no later than February 15, along with the nominating
ballot and biographic sketch form. Faxed material will not be accepted.

CANDIDATE'S NAME: WALTER G. HOWALD DATE: February 5, 2010

What do you see as the major issues and activities that should be considered by CCCT and the League in the
next two years? (50 words or less; any portion of the statement beyond this limit will not be included.)

Stable funding is my top priority. Californians recognize the important role our colleges
play in California’s economic recovery. We must capitalize on this recognition by (1)
ensuring access (2) protect workforce training, (3) offer the highest quality transfer courses,
and (4) pursue new additional funding.

What do you feel you can contribute in these areas? (50 words or less; any portion of the statement
beyond this limit will not be included.)

As an attorney and community leader, I’ ve learned this lesson: To win, you must take
action. The Governor and President Obama voiced support for our mission; we must use
this support, build a broader political consensus, and in the future position our colleges to
benefit during better economic times.

CCCTCanSte.dot





Must be returned to the League office ﬁﬁﬁna&q&nohwr than February 15, along with the
nominating ballot and statement of candidacy. Faxed material will not be accepted.

PERSONAL
Name: Walter G. Howald Date: February 5, 2010
Address: Post Office Box 622 Zip: 92625
Phone: (949) 244-6094 (714) 438-4848

(home) (office)
E-Mail: wgh@cced.edu

EDUCATION
Certificates/Degrees: Juris Doctor, UCLA School of Law

Bachelor of Arts, Economics and English, UCLA
Numerous Estate Planning and Taxation Seminars

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Present Occupation: President, Walter G. Howald, Inc., (a_professional law corporation, 1975-

Present); Consultant, community college foundation leadership

Other: Intermittent Superior Court Pro-Tem Judge; Arbitrator, Directorships for client/corporations

COMMUNITY COLLEGE ACTIVITIES

College District Where Board Member: Coast Community College District

Years of Service on Local Board: 24 Years

Offices and Committee Memberships Held on Local Board: President (eight years): Vice President

(eight years); Chair, Committee on Land Development; Chair, CTE Committee; Nominating
Committee for the Orange County Committee on School Board Organizations (two vears): Orange
County Legislative Task Force on Community Colleges (two _years): Community College Director,
Orange County School Boards Assc,

State Activities (CCCT and other organizations boards, committees, workshop presenter;
Chancellor's Committees, etc_Member and First Vice President. CCCT Board of Directors, Past
Member of the Board of Directors of the Community College Leadership Development Initiative

(CCLDI); Trustee member, Statewide Strategic Plan Oversight Committee; presenter at several league
and CCCT conferences; Served on CCLC Commission on Legislation and Finance; Served on
Advisory Committee on Education Services (ACES); Director, Network for California Community

College Foundation.






National Activities (ACCT and other organizations, boards, committees, etc.): ACCT National

Conference; Lawyers in. Education Committee; Orange County Legislative Task Force: Federal

Legislation, Washington, D.C.; Member, Board of Directors, ACCT; ACCT Diversity Committee
Chair

CIvIC AND COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES

Trustee, City Library, City of Newport Beach; Chair, Library Funding Task Force;

Director, Boys and Girls Club Foundation; Director, Friends of Newport Coast; Member,

Newport Harbor Chamber of Commerce

OTHER

Practicing Attorney; Newport Beach, CA; Father of two children who matriculated through

California schools; both attaining Bachelors, Masters. and J.D. Degrees

CCCTelct/BioF.doc





CCCT BOARD
NOMINATION FORM

Must be returned to the League office postmarked no later than February 15, 2010, along with
the statement of candidacy and biographic sketch form. Faxed material will not be accepted.

Community College League of California ;
2017 "O" Street
Sacramento, CA 95811

The governing board of the Cerritos Community
College District nominates Dr. Bob Hughlett tobea
candidate for the CCCT Board.

This nominee is a member of the Cerritos Community

College District governing board, which is a member in good standing of the Community College League of
California. The nominee has been contacted and has given permission to be placed into nomination.

Enclosed are the Statement of Candidacy and the CCCT Biographical Sketch Form for our nominee.

K& .

Signature of Clerk or Secretary of Governing Board






STATE IDACY

Must be returned to the League office postmarked no later than February 15, along with the nominating
ballot and biographic sketch form. Faxed material will not be accepted.

CANDIDATE'S NAME: Bob Hughlett, Ed.D. DATE: February 1, 2010

What do you see as the major issues and activities that should be considered by CCCT and the League in the
next two years? (50 words or less; any portion of the statement beyond this limit will not be included.)

Beyond overwhelming financial issues, there must be a combined effort to protect our
community college system’s “open door” policies and to expand financial aid opportunities,
allowing any person to pursue a college education. I also support working collaboratively
throughout the education system and with our legislators to ensure student success.

What do you feel you can contribute in these areas? (50 words or less; any portion of the statement
beyond this limit will not be included.)

As a former K-12 school board member, city councilman and mayor, I know how crucial it is
that we partner with state and local officials. I bring to the CCCT board the experience and
personal connections with educators and political leaders that are necessary to enable true
reform in education.





CCCT BOARD
BIOGRAPHIC SKETCH FORM

Must be returned to the League office postmarked no later than February 15, 2010 along with
the nominating ballot and statement of candidacy. Faxed material will not be accepted.

PERSONAL
Name: Dr. Bob Hughlett Date: February 1, 2010
Address: 10724 Leal Avenue
City: Cerritos Zip: 90703

Phone: (562) 926-5003 (562) 860-2451 eg, 2204
(bome) (office)

E-Mail: hughlett@cerritos.edu
EQUQATION

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Present Occupation: Retired in 20035 as di I, D'sab S and Services, C
College after a 30-vear icated to 111 es. From 1980-2005, w.

nsible for the m ement of four on andoneo ~CAMpus for Xximate
1 with disabilities Center for Disabled Students Lan e and

WT@M uter Center cti li
o Los 08 edlcal Center in Do fessor Dlsab S
ge ibl for f ed servi

and' structi to with disabi mes that nducted over 45tc and
devi __elgpgg an arra .JLQf.. 67 supportive services. Worked wgﬂﬂﬂ_ﬁg@_&m

Distri -1 i ,--.,; -" multi '. sciplinar program ¢

of C__g_gm College SM Services on twg owas;ons and .. ed as f@ul_ty @_@ r to student
organization Disabled Students of Cerritos Collggg and was recognized by Associated Students of

Cerritos College as Club Advisor of the Year six times since 1974,

COMMUNITY COLLEGE ACTIVITIES
College District Where Board Member: Cerritos Community College District _

Years of Service on Local Board: Four+






Offices and Commitiee Membershlps Held on Local Board: m;m_eﬁmm

Conference in 2009,

National Activities (A4CCT and other organmizations, boards, committees, etc.). Served on WASC
accreditation team for Gavilan College

CIVIC AND COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES
Unified School District Board of Education. First e in 1987. re-elec

1991. Served as clerk, vice president and president (1990). Representative to

California Association of Large Suburban School Districts and Los Angeles County
School Trustee Association.

Served as Vice President and President (1990).

Cerri ity Council. Elected to first of two on the Cerritos City Council in
1997. Served two terms as mayor (2000, 2004). During tenure on Council served as
chairman of Council’s Finance and Personnel Committees, Council liaison to ABC
ified School District and Cerri ber of Commerce, among others. Ci
dele; ifornia Contract Cities Association, League of California Cities,
If-Insurance Authority for Effective Risk M ent (SAFER Southeast
Water Coalition. Director for Sanitation Districts 2, 3, 18 & 19/Waste Management,

Southeast Water Board, Council of Governments and Orange Line Development
Authority.

Los eles County Su isor Don ersonal
Services Council ov ing devel t of in-ho; riiv ices for 80

residents of L.A. County.
CCCTelct/BioF.doc






Governing Board Member of Community Family Guidance Association

Governing Board Member of Los Cerritos YMCA.
verning Board Me of Su Family Support and Crisi r

Recipient of PTA Lifetime Achievement Award from Gahr High School (1988). PTA

member 1979-1995.

Recipient of Association of California College Administrators Community College
Administrator of the Year Award in 2002,

Member of School Site Council at Stowers Elementary School (Chair 1984-87)

Coach of 11 youth sports teams from 1981 through 1989; City of Cerritos Volunteer
Appreciation Award, 1989.

Volunteer of the Year for Cerritos College Foundation from City of Cerritos (1991).
Founding member of Education Subcommittee of Friends of Cerritos Center for the
Performing Arts
Lifetime Member, Friends of the Cerritos Library
Associate Member, Cerritos Chamber of Commerce, since 1986.

Cerritos Optimist Club member since 1976 (director, treasurer, vice president.

president (1985-86); Man of the Year in 1978 and 1997,

ree-time recipient of Certificate of ition for fundraising from the
Cerritos YMCA since 1991,
Recognized by American Red Cross for activities during Cerritos air disaster, 1986
Founding vi Los itos C of American Heart Association, 1991;
Chairman, 1995-96

OTHER

———

CCCTelet/BioF.doc










CCCT BoARD
NOMINATION FORM

Must be returned to the League office postmarked no later than February 15, 2010, along with
the statement of candidacy and biographic sketch form. Faxed material will not be accepted.

Community College League of California
2017 "O" Street
Sacramento, CA 95811

The governing board of the Copper Mountain Community
College District nominates Eva Kinsman tobea
candidate for the CCCT Board.

This nominee is a member of the Copper Mountain Community

College District governing board, which is a member in good standing of the Community College League of
California. The nominee has been contacted and has given permission to be placed into nomination.
Enclosed are the Statement of Candidacy and the CCCT Biographical Sketch Form for our nominee.

e

LM
Signature of Clerk br s‘exre&& of Governing Board






G,

STATE IDACY

Must be returned to the League office postmarked no later than February 15, along with the nominating
ballot and biographic sketch form. Faxed material will not be accepted.

CANDIDATE'S NAME: __Eva Kinsman DATE:_February 1, 2010

What do you see as the major issues and activities that should be considered by CCCT and the League in the
next two years? (50 words or less; any portion of the statement beyond this limit will not be included.)

CCCT and the League should reject any proposed budget cuts and continue the efforts with the
legislature toward an independent funding calculation not based on K-12 enrollment. We must actively
promote the institutionalization of Basic Skills as a foundation for student success at all colleges. Local
governance must be safeguarded.

What do you feel you can contribute in these areas? (50 words or less; any portion of the statement
beyond this limit will not be included.)

Contributions
I can work independently or in a group to get “the message™ out to legislators and the community.
Community support through the voting process will be the key to qualifying and passing the
funding initiative.

CCCTCanSte.dot





CCCT BOARD
BIOGRAPHIC SKETCH FORM

Must be returned to the League office postmarked no later than February 15, along with the
nominating ballot and statement of candidacy. Faxed material will not be accepted.

PERSONAL
Name: Eva Kinsman Date: February 135, 2010
Address: 74070 Playa Vista Drive
City: 29 Palms, CA ‘ Zip: 92277
Phone: ___760-367-1963 760-220-4344

(home) (office)
E-Mail: evakinsman@email.com

EDUCATION
Certificates/Degrees: BS ED, MA ED

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Present Occupation: Board of Trustees, Copper Mountain Community College

District (Retired Educator)

Other: K-12 teacher, Ele'mentar\) Principal, High School Principal, University Instructor,

WASC Accreditor 26 years , Clinical Supervisor of Student Teachers, Western Governor’s
University

COMMUNITY COLLEGE ACTIVITIES
College District Where Board Member: Copper Mountain

Years of Service on Local Board: 8

Offices and Committee Memberships Held on Local Board: President, Vice President, Clerk,

Foundation liaison

State Activities (CCCT and other organizations boards, committees, workshop presenter;
Chancellor's Commiittees, etc

ACES committee member, facilitator, new trustee workshop






National Activities (4CCT and other organizations, boards, committees, etc.): _none

C1vic AND COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES
Past Board of Directors, Action Council for 29 Palms, Inc., member, 29 Palms

Historical Society, past Vice-President of Kiwanis, member of Sky’s the Limit,

Past Member of Copper Mountain College Foundation, CAL PAMs public art group

Member Finance Council, Church

OTHER

Grant Writer for local community park and other non-profits

CCCTelct/BioF.doc










AFL-CIO

California
School
Employees
Association
Menther of the AFL-ClO

The nation’s iargest
tmdependent classified

employee associalion

Member of the Nationai
Assacuahon of Chissified
Sthoot Evpioyees
INACSEL sopresenting
urdependent public
cnployes throughout

e nation

(AR

March 9, 2010

Board of Trustees, Imperial Community College District
Dr. Ed Gould, Superintendent/President

380 East Aten Road

Imperial, CA 92251

Dear Board of Trustees and Dr. Gould:

The Imperial Valley College Chapter # 472 of the California School Employees
Association wishes to hereby open negotiations for the Academic Year of 2009-
2010. Our proposal is listed below.

I. SALARY

1. Step 16 to be added to the classified pay schedule.
2. An on-schedule salary increase of 3%, retroactive to July 1, 2009.

Il. ARTICLE 10: INSURANCE:

1. District to pay 100% of all insurance premiums. Coverage to remain status quo.
2. Grant lifetime health benefits for persons hired through June 30, 2009.
3. Maintain current health benefits for all retirees

1. GOLDEN HANDSHAKE

IV. HOLIDAYS

1. Cesar Chavez Day (floating holiday)
2. Columbus Day (floating holiday)
3. Employee Birthday (floating holiday)

V. OTHER

1. Appeal Process for Reclassification (Language Clarification)

2. IVC Payroll Docking Policy

3. Except as provided herein, all other provisions of the current agreement
between the parties shall remain in full force and effect.

Sincerely,

WAy /2
C. Abarca

CSEA Chapter 472 President
Imperial Valley College

cc: Dr. Ed Gould, Travis Gregory, John Lau

Qur mission: To improve e lives of our members, students and commonty,





